
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $370.57

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $801.54

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,172.11

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Sharma, Niki

This amount represents the Q1 ending balance reported on the Q1 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q1 ending balance plus the Q2 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q2 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events









From:                                 Vancouver Dyke March
Sent:                                  Wed 2022-07-13 10:09 AM
To:                                      Sharma.MLA, Niki
Subject:                             Order #188 Confirmation — Vancouver Dyke March

Order Confirmation 

Hello , 

We have received your Vancouver Dyke March order! Thank you for your purchase. 

Order #188 
Payment status 

Paid 
Fulfillment status 

Awaiting Processing 

Your order 

  

Donation, Membership, or Vendor Fee 

SKU: #00003 

Please put my $50 towards...: Vendor - I filled out a vendor 
application and now I am paying my vendor fees

3 × $50.00 

Items $150.00 



Hives for Humanity Society
110-1245 Glen Drive
Vancouver BC  V6A 3M8

info@hivesforhumanity.com
hivesforhumanity.com

Invoice  2078

BILL TO

Niki Sharma
DATE

25/07/2022

PLEASE PAY

$420.00
DUE DATE
24/08/2022

DESCRIPTION TAX QTY RATE AMOUNT

Seed Pack Bee Garden Blend Seed Pack GST 100 4.00 400.00

SUBTOTAL 400.00
GST @ 5% 20.00
TOTAL 420.00

TOTAL DUE $420.00

THANK YOU.

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 20.00 400.00



From:                                 E-xact Transactions Customer Support
Sent:                                  Tue 2022-08-23
To:                                      Sharma.MLA, Niki
Subject:                             Transaction Receipt

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities - Convention Registration.

Order Information

Quantity Item Unit  Price
1 LMLGA Lunch 90.00 CAD 90.00

Tax CAD 4.50
Total CAD 94.50

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!
Here is your receipt:

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY
10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60
RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9
Canada

TYPE: Purchase

ACCT: Visa  $ 94.50 CAD

CARD NUMBER : ############
DATE/TIME   : 23 Aug 22
REFERENCE # : 001 274547 M
AUTHOR. #   : 04408F
TRANS. REF. : 16612860566

    Approved - Thank You 000

Please retain this copy for your records.

Cardholder will pay above amount to card
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement.
=========================================



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $447.27

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,871.19

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,318.46

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships







From:                                 No Reply - Mailchimp
Sent:                                  Fri 2022-07-01 12:10 AM
To:                                      Sharma.MLA, Niki
Subject:                             Mailchimp Order
Categories:                       ;Expense

 

Your order has been processed.

Order MC16051330

Processed on Jul 01, 2022 12:10 am Vancouver.

Standard plan CA$22.16
500 contacts

Additional Contact Blocks CA$64.52
Up to 150 contacts

CA$7.17 x 9 contact blocks

Tax CA$0.00
State Sales/Use

Tax CA$6.07
PST

Tax Rate: 7%

Tax CA$4.34
GST

Tax Rate: 5%

Paid via Visa ending in  which expires

on July 1, 2022
CA$97.09







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $425.34

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,554.00

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,979.34

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies























Tecnet Invoice #: 720512034

Invoice Date: 2022/08/12

Customer Ref #: BOARDROOM
PACKAGE

Head Office:       
3403 Seymour Place,      
Victoria, BC  V8X 1W4      

INVOICE

Administration & Finance

GST# 
PST#

E-mail: billing@tecnet.ca

Phone: 250-475-6066 x4

800-832-6381 x4

Service Description:

Problem: Boardroom Package site inspection

Service Activities:

Parts/Product Charges

Date Labour Trv Details

Item # Qty Unit Price Description Total 

Service Charges :
Item Rate Total 

Legislative Assembly
431 Menzies St.
Victoria, BC    V7E 0A4

Vancouver-Hastings (MLA Sharma, Niki)

2135 E Hastings

Vancouver, BC  V5L 1V2

Bill To: Site:

Manufacturer Model # Serial #

Equipment Details:

Contact:Attention:

22/05/13 0.58 0.70 Arrived onsite.  Talked with client and confirm expectations.  Did measurement.  Report soon.

22/05/15 1.00 0.00 Compiled site inspection report and sent to Priyanka.  CC Brian and John as they will be doing the 
installation.

22/07/29 0.13 0.00 This ticket can be closed.  The installation was completed.

Hourly 2.5 $95.00 $237.50

$237.50SubTotal Labour

Remit Payment to: Tecnet Canada Inc.  

3403 Seymour Place  

Victoria  BC  V8X 1W4  GST:  $11.88

PST:  $0.00

Total Labour:  $237.50

Total Parts:  $0.00

Invoices must be paid within 30 days of invoice date.

Amount Due: $249.38

Parts Remain the property of Tecnet Canada Inc. until the invoice is paid in full.







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $23.58

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $30.67

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $54.25

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel











Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $2,648.57

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $5,755.95

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $8,404.52

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors


































